

## EGGINTON PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING  
HELD ON MONDAY 28<sup>th</sup> SEPTEMBER 2015 AT 7:30 PM IN THE MEMORIAL HALL, EGGINTON

**Present:** Cllr Mrs Lisa Brown (Chair)  
Cllr Nikki Lawton  
Cllr Sir Henry Every Bt  
Cllr Faye Russell

**In Attendance:**  
Mr P Woolrich - Clerk  
Cllr Martyn Ford (DCC)  
14 members of the public

### PART 1 NON -EXEMPT INFORMATION

15/76 TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Cllr Miles Nesbitt, Cllr Mrs Pat Riley, and Cllr David Muller (SDDC)

15/77 ANY MEMBER TO DECLARE AN INTEREST.

Cllr Brown declared a personal interest in the item on planning applications as a Member of SDDC's Planning Committee.

15/78 VARIATION OF ORDER OF BUSINESS

The Chair suspended standing orders in order to allow a presentation by Duncan Blom and Rebecca Chappel of Lark Energy of their company's intention of building a Solar Farm off the A38 adjacent to the Nursery. They were to hold a public exhibition at the Baptist Church in Willington on 1<sup>st</sup> October from 2:30 to 7:30. The Company hope to submit a planning application towards the end of October and implement a planning permission by March 2016 as subsidies end in that April. It will operate over 25 years. A community contribution could be made of solar panels on community buildings.

**Resolved:** That this be noted.

15/79 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Questions from the floor included whether it would be possible for the bin men to fetch bins for the very elderly or infirm, could the tubs at the junction on Main Street and Church Road be replaced and could the telephone sign on the A38 be removed. The question of pavement parking, particularly round the school by parents was also raised as a safety issue. Lack of lighting in Duck Street was again raised. The County Council were consulting on the possible reduction of speed limits from 30 to 20 mph but Members agreed to await the results of this consultation. In a response to questions on speed humps, camera speed signs and alike, these required extensive consultation with the emergency services, bus company etc and were very costly to implement. Cllr Ford also mentioned a consultation by the County Council on introducing a parking charging regime for the car park at Willington.

**Resolved:**

1. That SDDC be asked about moving bins for the elderly
2. That re-placement barrel tubs be obtained.

3. That the PC remove the telephone sign as the Highways Agency's contractors consider it to be a trivial matter.
4. That Cllr Ford look into the costs of speed reduction cameras and report back
5. That the Clerk respond to the consultation on parking charges at the Willington car park.
6. That Cllr Nesbitt undertake a survey of the lighting in Duck Street and report back

15/80 TO CONFIRM THE NON-EXEMPT MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 20<sup>th</sup> JULY 2015.

**Resolved:** That the minutes be approved and signed by the Chair.

8:20 Cllr Ford left the meeting.

15/81 MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES NOT ON THE AGENDA

Several complaints had been received concerning noise, boy racer drivers, litter whilst the Parish Council has a duty under the lease to make sure no nuisances are caused. As a consequence and following consultation with Members, in addition to a new notice, previously agreed gates have been sourced and erected at the car park entrance. These will be closed at dusk and re-opened in the morning. Neighbourhood Watch are to be approached to operate this. If problems continue then a lock will have to be considered. The scouts were to be chased further for details of this year's bonfire.

**Resolved:** That these be approved

15/82 TO DETERMINE WHICH ITEMS IF ANY ON PART 1 OF THE AGENDA SHOULD BE TAKEN WITH THE PUBLIC EXCLUDED.

There were none.

15/83 REQUEST FOR A DONATION TO THE DEFIBRILLATOR FUND

A request has been received for a contribution to a defibrillator for the village. Negotiations were ongoing as to where and how this was to be stored and accessed, meanwhile the organisers were seeking donation towards the cost thought to be in the region of £2,500

**Resolved :** That a donation of £200 be made.

15/84 SDDC CONSULTATIONS - SUSTAINABILITY APPRAISAL PART 1 LOCAL PLAN: HOUSING STRATEGY AND GYPSY NUMBERS.

The Chair advised that the Local Plan Inquiry will re-convene on 23<sup>rd</sup> October now that the local authorities have concluded their deliberations on housing numbers and their respective allocations. South Derbyshire District Council has approved a further allocation of 1,650 housed on the outskirts of Mickleover and a further Sustainability Appraisal of this will take place over a six week consultation period starting on 12<sup>th</sup> October.

15/85 MATTERS ARISING BETWEEN MEETINGS

A strong objection was submitted in respect of the new application for a gypsy caravan site off the Castleway, Willington because of time restraints.

**Resolved :** That this be approved

15/86 WREATH FOR POPPY DAY

Members agreed to purchase a wreath from the Royal British Legion.

**Resolved :** That a donation of £25 be made to the RBL

15/87 CHAIR'S REPORT

The Chair advised that the Railhead proposals have gone quiet and remains unaware as to when work will commence on the Gas Pipeline

15/88 TO RECEIVE ANY REPORTS FROM REPRESENTATIVES ON OUTSIDE BODIES

There is to be a meeting at Matlock with the DCC and the EA for Flood Warden training. There will be a hot line to the EA and a plan must be developed in the event of flood risk. Nominations were received from Cllrs Nesbitt, Lawton and Russell whilst Chris Marples and Marco Papiano also volunteered.

**Resolved :** that this be noted.

15/89 REVIEW OF ACTION PLAN/PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORTS ON PROJECT ITEMS

Cllr Lawton outlined the state of the Gateway Project. The wild flowers were now apparent in Ash Grove Lane but nothing yet at the Church Road end. Further planting will be carried out in the Spring. The next phase is underway and new entrance signs have been ordered. The County Council has agreed to move certain signs and erect the new ones at the same time. They have also agreed to remove the road pairings from the recent bridge raising and to soil and reseed those areas. Areas of the bridge brickwork have been stream cleaned without improvement and she is now looking at chemical treatment. The concrete bridge abutments are to be screened by planting and the coping stones are to be replaced with nice sandstone ones whilst consideration is being given to stone cladding the end pillars of the bridge.

**Resolved :** that progress be noted

15/90 ACCOUNTS

**Resolved :**

1. that the following Accounts be authorised for payment :

	Total	VAT Reclaim.
Freeola Web Hosting Fees	£27.47	£4.57
Clerk's August Fee	£205.80	
Clerk's 2 <sup>nd</sup> QTR HLP	£104.00	
SDDC - Rent for CJPF	£5.00	
Paramount Signs - sign for CJPF	£120.00	£20.00
Jeff Dale Fencing -erection of Gates	£180.00	
Grangemouth Fencing Supplies (CJPF gates)	£392.23	£66.37
G McCulloch - Verge cutting	£350.00	
Clerk's Sept Fee	£206.00	
Memorial Hall - Hall Hire Sept	£10.00	£2.00
HMC & E - 2 <sup>nd</sup> Qtr PAYE	£154.40	
CPRE Subscriptions 2016	£36.00	

G c McCulloch - CJPF footpath respraying £70.00

2. That the income of £4,959.23 be noted
3. That the Bank reconciliations for July and August 2015 be accepted.
4. That the External Auditors report, or lack of action required thereof, be noted

15/91 CORRESPONDENCE

- 1) SDDC Press Release - Scrap Metal Prosecution
- 2) DALC - General Circular 18/2015
- 3) SDDC Press Release - Dog Fouling
- 4) DALC - General Circular 19/2015
- 5) SDDC Press Release - Farmers Market
- 6) SDDC Press Release - Tenant Survey
- 7) SDDC Press Release - Logo Designers
- 8) CPRE - Countryside Voice and Fieldwork magazines
- 9) SDDC Press Release - Over 50's Survey
- 10) Burton Hospitals League of Friends - Request for a Donation
- 11) DALC - General Circular 20/2015
- 12) SDDC Press Release - Haulage - Business Advice
- 13) Clerks and Councils Direct
- 14) SDDC Press Release - Olympian Cycling
- 15) SDDC Press Release - sports Awards
- 16) SDDC Press Release - Stallholders Wanted
- 17) SDDC Press Release - Last Night of the Proms
- 18) SDDC Press Release - Historical Gems
- 19) DALC - General Circular 21/2015
- 20) DALC - Training Circular 22/2015
- 21) SDDC Press Release - Town Centre Award
- 22) SDDC Press Release - Community Partnership Awards
- 23) CPRE - Countryside Voice and Fieldwork magazines
- 24) SDSNT - September Report

**Resolved:** That the correspondence be noted

Cllr Brown declared a personal interest in the next item and handed the Chair to the Cllr Every

15/92 PLANNING APPLICATIONS AND DECISIONS

**Applications**

9/2015/0670 Gypsy Caravan Site at the Castleway, Willington (**Objection on noise and traffic**)

**Decisions**

9/2015/0391 The Erection of a Car Sales Showroom/Vehicle Servicing/Repair Facility and Creation of Hard Surfaces for the Display of Vehicles For Sale and for Parking and the Erection of Boundary Fencing at Land at SK2828 0565 Carriers Road Egginton Common (**Objections on Traffic Grounds**) **Approved**

9/2014/0978 Modified Extensions and Alterations at 5 Fishpond Lane, Egginton, Derbyshire (Concerns expressed re impact on no 7) Approved

CM9/0715/63 Application to Consolidate Previous Planning Permissions and Extension of Existing Quarry Involving the Extraction of Sand and Gravel with Restoration to Conservation Wetland and Lowland Meadow, Retention of Existing Aggregate Processing Plant, Silt Lagoon , Ready Mix Concrete Plant, Access / Haul Road, Signs and Soil Bunds at Willington Quarry. ( Concerns expressed re condition and operation to prevent flooding) (Not yet determined)

**Resolved:** That the relevant matters be noted.

15/93 DATE OF NEXT MEETING)

**Resolved:** That the next Parish Council Meeting be held on Monday 16<sup>th</sup> November 2015 at the Memorial Hall, commencing at 7:30pm.

PART TWO - EXEMPT ITEMS

There were none

The Chairman thanked all for attending the meeting which closed at 9:07 pm.

Signed .....

Date .....